

Armstrong v. Concentrix Corporation
U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California
No. 3:16-cv-05363-WHO (DMR)

1. I, _____, agree to opt-in and become a plaintiff in this
collective action, which alleges that my current and/or former employer Concentrix
Corporation (“Concentrix”) violated the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”), 29 U.S.C. §
201 *et seq.*
2. I was employed by Concentrix during some or all of the time period from December 14,
2015 through the present as an At-Home Customer Service Representative. During my
employment, I believe that Concentrix failed to pay me for all of the work I performed.
3. I hereby designate Sommers Schwartz, P.C. and Outten Golden, LLP to represent me in
this action.

I DECLARE under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of
my knowledge and belief.

Date

Signature

Further Information Regarding Consent to Join Form

Print Name: _____

Print Address: _____

City, State, and ZIP: _____

Telephone Number(s): Home: _____

Work: _____

Cell: _____

E-mail Address: _____

Please return via email, facsimile, or mail to:

Veronica L Stewart, Paralegal | Sommers Schwartz, PC
One Towne Square, Suite, 1700 | Southfield, MI 48076
Fax: 248-936-2174 | Email: FLSA@sommerspc.com